21 JUL 1976

MEMORANDUM FOR: Director of Personnel

FROM : Robert W. Gambino

Director of Security
VIA 1 Deputy Director for Adminmistration
SUBJECT : HERLIHY, Johm F.

Nomination for Participation in the
CIA Retirement and Disability System

1. This memorandum submits a recommendation in paragraph
4 for the concurrence of the Deputy Director for Administration
and the approval of the Director of Personnel.

2,

3. Mr. ﬁarlihy's\ has been reviewed
by the Security Career Service Board. Based on its interpretation
of HR 20-30 b, (11), the Career Board has determined that the

|
| ["qualifying service” for participatiom in CIARDS and fully
supports Mr. Herlihy's request that he be approved for CIARDS.
The Office of Security does dertify that Mr. Herlihy was
involved during the time period indicated in the attivities
for which he claims qualifying service.

4, In view of the nature of Mr., Herlikv's service with
the Agency , it is the
opinion and recommendation of the Office of Securivy that his
application for participation in the CIA Relirement and
Disability System be approved.

Rebert ¥W. Gambino
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SURJECT: HERLIHY, Jehn F.
Nomination for Participation in the
CIA Retirement and Disability System

CONCURRENCE -

T T Johe FUOBlgke Date
Deputy Director
for
Administration
The recommendation in paragraph 4 is approved.
F. ¥ H Janney Bate

Director of Personnel
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